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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  FY 2003 USDA SBIR Program Solicitation Opens Soon

We had previously indicated that the Department of Agriculture (USDA) FY 2004 solicitation would open on June 2, however, they recently posted the following announcement on their SBIR web site (http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir/):

The Fiscal Year 2004 solicitation is expected to open later in June 2003. Note closing dates below. Use the Fiscal Year 2003 Program Solication as a guide in preparing a proposal for the next open soliciation as topic areas will remain the same and program guidelines will have few changes. Click on this link (http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir/ProgramSolicitation.htm) to download the 2003 solicitation in PDF, Word, or WordPerfect format.

FY 2004 Closing dates --  Phase I: August 29, 2003;  Phase II: February 5, 2004.  

The topic areas referenced above are as follows:

8.1   Forests and Related Resources

8.2   Plant Production and Protection

8.3   Animal Production and Protection

8.4   Air, Water, and Soils

8.5   Food Science and Nutrition

8.6   Rural and Community Development

8.7   Aquaculture

8.8   Industrial Applications

8.9  Marketing and Trade

8.10  Wildlife

--  SBA Proposes STTR Policy Directive

On June 16, 2003, a notice of a proposed policy directive for the STTR Program by the Small Business Administration (SBA) was published in the Federal Register.  A summary of the directive appears below:

This document proposes revisions to the Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) Program Policy Directive. The purpose of the Policy Directive is to provide guidance to participating Federal agencies for the general conduct of the STTR Program. This proposed Policy Directive reflects statutory amendments to the program. In addition, SBA proposes amendments to streamline and enhance the program.

Public comments on this proposed Policy Directive must be received on or before July 16, 2003. Address all comments concerning this proposed Policy Directive to Maurice Swinton, Assistant Administrator for Technology, Office of Technology, Office of Government Contracting/Business Development, U.S. Small Business Administration, 409 3rd Street, SW., Washington, DC 20416.  Mr. Swinton may also be reached at (202) 205-6450 or technology@sba.gov.

To view the full text of the proposed STTR policy directive in either HTML or PDF formats, visit the Federal Register online at http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/; select ‘Browse back issues…2003’; Monday, June 16, 2003; and scroll down to the SBA listing, or select one of the following:

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/03-14635.htm or 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/pdf/03-14635.pdf.

.  

The Zyn SBIR Gateway has created an easy to read and search format of the proposed STTR policy directive at www.zyn.com/sbir/sbres/sba-ppd/. You can easily compare sections of the new proposed directive with the SBIR version enacted last fall. The SBIR policy directive is located at www.zyn.com/sbir/sbres/sba-pd/.  

--  SBA Proposes SBIR Awards Eligibility Modification

On June 9, the Small Business Administration (SBA) posted the following announcement on the Federal Business Opportunities web site at http://www.fedbizopps.gov/:

Document Type:  Special Notice 

Solicitation Number: Reference-Number-SBIR-06-04-2003 

The U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) has proposed to revise its small business size regulations to allow a small business that is owned and controlled by another business concern to be eligible for funding agreements under the SBA's Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) Program. The proposed rule does not change the size standard requiring that an eligible small business concern, with its affiliates, have no more than 500 employees. 

The rule proposes to modify the small business eligibility requirements so that the SBIR awardee must meet one of the two following additional criteria: It must either be a for-profit business concern that is at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more individuals who are citizens of, or permanent resident aliens in, the United States (as the regulations currently require); or it must be a for-profit business concern that is 100% owned and controlled by another for-profit business concern that is itself at least 51% owned and controlled by one or more individuals who are citizens of, or permanent resident aliens in, the United States. 

Comments must be received on or before July 7, 2003. Upon request, the SBA will make all public comments available. The rule is available at http://www.sba.gov/size/indexwhatsnew.html#sbir-pr and http://www.regulations.gov/
Original Point of Contact -- Carl Jordan, Program Analyst, Phone 202-205-6618, Fax 202-205-6390, Email sizestandards@sba.gov.

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics: The STTR Program, Revisited
Copyright © 2003 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

Back in 2001, we reported on the differences between the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) program and the Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) program.  Several important changes have occurred in the STTR program and the “environment’ surrounding both programs, so we want to revisit STTR in this article.

STTR is relatively new, being created by Congress in 1992.  While an applicant can have a federal lab (or other Federally Funded Research and Development Center, FFRDC), university, or other non profit research institute as a subcontractor on its SBIR proposals, it is mandatory that such an entity be included in any STTR project it proposes.  

STTR was reauthorized in 2000, much to the surprise of some observers who felt the program never developed a constituency to ensure its continuation.  Congress not only has continued STTR through Fiscal Year 2009 (FY09), but also made two important changes that become effective in FY04.  First, Congress doubled the fraction of agencies’ extramural R&D budget that must be put into STTR projects from 0.15% to 0.30%.  Therefore, while STTR projects had a total budget of about $65 million in FY03, this figure should be something like $130 million next year.  

Second, Congress increased the maximum size of a Phase II STTR award to $750,000 up from the current maximum of $500,000.  This removes one of the complaints about STTR, namely that there was a strong cost disadvantage in applying for an STTR award versus an SBIR one (SBIR Phase II’s have had $750k maximums since 1992).  

So more money and higher project budgets are two good reasons to consider applying for STTR in the future.  Are there other reasons, you ask?

Yes, Gail and Jim answered.  There are at least three more reasons why you may want to consider applying to STTR.  

First, many agencies have reported massive increases in the number of SBIR proposals they have received in the past year or so versus previous years.  This is attributed to the soft economy and increased awareness of SBIR among small high tech companies.  While we have heard no statistics for the number of STTR proposals submitted, we do know that STTR is a much lesser known program than SBIR, and that many experienced SBIR companies have shyed away from STTR—both suggest that you may find the odds of a proposal being funded under STTR being higher than under SBIR.

Second, an unfortunate new SBIR policy directive restricts the use of Federal Laboratories on SBIR projects.  While it is not impossible to include a Federal Lab in your SBIR project, it has become more difficult.  In contrast, one of the purposes of STTR is to encourage collaboration between small companies and Federal Laboratories, so if you intend to use a Federal Lab on your project you may find it easier to do so through STTR than SBIR.

Third, Phase I SBIR projects cannot have more than a total of 33% of the work subcontracted to all persons or entities outside of the small company receiving the award.  In Phase II, SBIR allows up to 50% to be subcontracted.  In contrast, STTR allows up to 60% of the project to be subcontracted in both Phase I and Phase II (remember that this has to be subbed to a Federal Lab, university, or other non profit research entity).  In one simple example we ran, it was possible to subcontract $102k more in an STTR than an SBIR project that involved both Phase I and II efforts.  Therefore, companies with projects that require a large fraction of the work (or a costly part of the project) to be subcontracted may find that STTR is the preferred mechanism over SBIR.

If STTR deserves further consideration in your case, we encourage you to go back to our 2001 article for some additional tips and guidance, including treatment of the principal investigator.  That article can be found archived on our website (http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net).  

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)

--  Alerting Service Recognized by E-Gov

E-Gov (www.e-gov.com) recognized 50 government agencies for their innovations in E-Government during the E-Gov 2003 Conference and Exposition, which took place June 9-12 at the new Washington Convention Center in Washington, D.C. E-Gov acknowledged three levels of award recipients: Pioneers, Explorers, and Trailblazers. The fifth annual E-Gov Awards, sponsored by Accenture, recognize solutions for improving electronic government delivery and exemplary achievements in E-Government and higher education service delivery.

The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service was one of 20 programs honored as E-Gov 2003 “Trailblazers.”  These award recipients represented a group that has contributed significantly to enabling the business of government in their respective organizations.   To view the press release of the 2003 Government Solutions Center award announcement, visit http://www.e-gov.com/showPR.asp?id=132. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National Fall SBIR Conference, Cleveland, Ohio, October 27-30, 2003.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2003 National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  For more information contact Sharon DelaBarre at 360-683-5742 or sbir@dbamlg.com, or visit www.SBIRworld.com.  

REGIONAL

Pacific Northwest SBIR Training Conference, Boise, Idaho June 23-24, 2003.  The conference will cover the following topics:  Phase I proposal preparation; Phase II proposal preparation; SBIR cost accounting and budgeting; and Effective interactions with SBIR government contacts.  All workshop presentations will be by PBC, inc of Denver, Colorado.  For details and registration visit www.idahosbdc.org and click on the hotlink “SBIR Conference”.  For more information contact Rick Ritter at (208) 426-3870 or rritter@boisestate.edu or Trent Kingston at (208) 426-4140 or tkingsto@boisestate.edu.

Spring SBIR Proposal Writing Workshop, Orono , ME, June 24, 2003.  Updated SBIR/STTR proposal writing workshop that will include an introduction to the program, agency differences, contents of a competitive proposal and how to develop an indirect cost rate.  Maine small businesses, service providers, consultants, university members, and others are encouraged to attend.  For more information contact Karen West Morgan at kwest1@maine.rr.com or 207-767-2031 or visit the Maine Technology Institute at www.mainetechnology.org.   

SBIR Breakfast Meeting Seattle, WA, June 26, 2003.  This meeting is sponsored by the Washington Technology Center (www.watechcenter.org) and the WaFAST Program (http://wafast.org/index.html).  Topic details and additional information will be released soon.  

SWIFT IV Tour, Pacific Northwest, September 18-25, 2003.  Includes stops in Boise, ID; Reno, NV; Salt Lake City, UT; Sacramento, CA; Portland, OR; Seattle, WA.  Details will be posted when available.  For more information, contact Jo Anne Goodnight, NIH SBIR/STTR Program Coordinator, at 301-435-2688 or jg128w@nih.gov, or visit http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm. 

SBIR Bidder's Course & Workshop (SM), Columbus, OH, Mid-September, 2003.  This workshop, sponsored by Ohio's Manufacturing SBDC Network, will provide a strategic understanding of SBIR & STTR, tools for deciding if you should pursue SBIR/STTR, and full information on how to successfully acquire SBIR/STTR funding (includes real-time proposal consulting in class). Instruction & workbooks provided by the SBIR Resource Center.  For more information, visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html, or Contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or (410) 315-8101.  

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

* SBIR Conferences, various late spring/early summer dates & locations throughout Florida

* Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, July 25, 2003

* Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Norfolk, Virginia, July 30, 2003

* Phase 1 Proposal Preparation Workshop, Boise, Idaho, September 19, 2003 (tentative)

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due 8/1/03 and 12/1/03

STTR 

PHS 03-2 SBIR/STTR (grants), due 8/1/03 and 12/1/03

COMING SOON

USDA FY04 SBIR 2, expected late June, 2003

DOD SBIR 2003-2, expected 7/1/03 (on the web now)  

NASA SBIR/STTR, expected 7/7/03

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/IES/SBIR/
Department of Energy

     http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

National SBIR Conference Center

     http://sbirworld.com/
South Dakota SBIR Center

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

     http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

     www.mofast.net
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
SBIR Gateway 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

Innovation Partnership

     http://www.innovationpartnership.net/ 

PBC SBIR Services

     www.sbirinfo.com
     www.sbirhelpdesk.com
     www.pbcinc.com
SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Bid Data Line

     http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

     http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

SBIR Consulting & Support

     http://www.SBIR-Support.com 

Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

     http://wafast.org/index.html
PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

